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CONSTRUCTION DATE/SOURCE:
First half of 18th century/Architectural 
evidence.

BUILDER:

FORM/PLAN TYPE:
Probably "A", A bay, 1 room deep 
(33*6" x 20'6")

NUMBER OF STORIES: 
CELLAR: D Yes 

D No

1-1/2

CHIMNEY FOUNDATION:
D Stone Arch
D Brick Arch, Stone Foundation
D Other

FLOOR JOISTS:

FRAMING SYSTEM:
D Intermediate Summer Beam

Intermediate Bearing Wall 
_. Clear Span

Other

EXTERIOR WALL FABRIC: 
Broken local stone

FIRST FLOOR CEILING HEIGHT: 

FIRST FLOOR WALL THICKNESS: 

GARRET FLOOR JOISTS:

GARRET:
D Unfinished Space
• Finished Space

ROOF:
• Gable 
D Gambrel 
D Curb 

D Other

EAVE TREATMENT:

• Sweeping Overhang (Orig.) 
Supported Overhang (now)' 

D No Overhang

B Boxed Gutter Other

These were the lands of James Ackerman and George Fox in 1787, but nothing 
more is known.

This house, while having been altered through the years, still retains a 
sufficient amount of its original fabric that it should be recognized 
and retained. We are therefore including it for its architectural 
significance, for its association with the exploration and settlement of 
the Bergen County area, and for its remaining historic fabric. As such, 
it is included in the Thematic Nomination to the National Register of 
Historic Places for the Early Stone Houses of Bergen County,"New Jersey.

FENESTRATION:
Early shape, no lintels

ENTRANCE LOCATION/TYPE: 
Twin doors, simple
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